

Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Rep. Sheldon Neeley (District 34)
Cc: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: RTAB Recommendation

Rep. Neeley, Thank you for sending Ms. Williams resume for consideration for RTAB process for finding a replacement for Brian Lark. This is just beginning. We will make sure M. Williams gets an appointment for an RTAB appointment with the Governor's Appointments staff. Thank you for your help. Wayne

From: Rep. Sheldon Neeley (District 34) [mailto:SheldonNeeley@house.mi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RTAB Recommendation

This email is to request your consideration for the following person when looking at your options for the Receivership Transition Advisory Board (RTAB):

Brenda Williams
2520 Orchard Lane
Flint, MI 48505
(810) 577-0536

Ms. Williams is highly recommended for the position. She is a local area attorney who can provide a different/legal perspective to the RTAB. She is a former assistant prosecutor with a vast knowledge of the legal system, both profit and non-profit organizations in the faith-based community, and community leadership in the area. For your convenience, Ms. Williams resume is attached.

As such, I strongly recommend her for the RTAB vacancy.

Respectfully,

Sheldon A. Neeley

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 10:20 AM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Gerics v Ambrose dismissed /w prejudice

Good news, Thanks

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Gerics v Ambrose dismissed /w prejudice

FYI.

From: Peter Bade [<mailto:pbade@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Jerry Ambrose <gambrose49@gmail.com>
Cc: Flint Mayor <dwalling@cityofflint.com>; Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>; Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Gerics v Ambrose dismissed /w prejudice

Jerry: good news. The lawsuit *Gerics v Ambrose* was dismissed by the federal court this morning.

Attorney Bill Kim of my office handled this and did a good job.

Have a great weekend.

Pete

--
Peter M. Bade
Chief Legal Officer
City of Flint
p 810 766 7146
f 810 232 2114